



Juan Pedro Aguayo

Full-stack developer

Located at Valencia (Spain)

Career summary:

Started in 1996 composing music for interactive CD-ROMS at a local small company and started to be interested on the whole development focusing on programming. From there, he evolved to web and mobile development working as freelance since 2016 when he started working at Prosodie-Capgémini as IOS developer although he is also developing and maintaining web projects. His profile is that of a self-made man and autodidact.

Education:

First cycle music degree.
Autodidact as developer.

This document was updated on:
2018.08.24

WORKING EXPERIENCE

January 2016 - Present

Full-Stack Developer at Prosodie-Capgémini (Valencia)

Development and maintenance of mobile and web applications.

TAGS: IOS, Android, Java, Swift, Objective-C, PHP, Javascript, HTML, JQuery, Bootstrap, CSS, Spring, Symfony, Docker, Git, Android Studio, Xcode, PHP Storm, IntelliJ Idea, MYSQL, Windows Phone, Visual Studio.

September 1999 - December 2015

Freelance Full-Stack Developer

Development and maintenance of mobile and web applications. Working with design studios and advertising agencies, giving the full solutions from back to front and based on the requirements of their clients. Working remotely at projects located in Spain, France, Switzerland, Germany and Argentina.

TAGS: PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, MYSQL, Android, IOS, Swift, Objective-C, Android Studio, xCode, Unity, Adobe Flash, ActionScript.

July 1996 - September 1999

Music composer and developer at Digital-Key Benifaio (Valencia)

Started composing music and creating sound effects for for CD-ROM's with varied contents (childhood, games, etc). Also started to learn programming on Macromedia Director that was the current tool to develop interactive multimedia.

TAGS: Macromedia Director, Macromedia Flash, ActionScript, Cubase, sound editors.

LANGUAGES

Spanish: native

French: native

English: fluent conversation, medium level writing,
high level reading

SKILLS AND RESOURCES

Levels description bottom to top: LOW, MEDIUM, HIGH, ADVANCED

| SKILL | LEVEL | YEARS |
|---------------------|----------|-------|
| HTML, HTML 5 | Advanced | 18 |
| Javascript | Advanced | 18 |
| CSS | Advanced | 17 |
| PHP | Advanced | 17 |
| MYSQL | High | 16 |
| Java | High | 6 |
| Android development | Advanced | 6 |
| IOS development | Advanced | 6 |
| Swift | High | 4 |
| Objective-C | Advanced | 6 |
| xCode | Advanced | 6 |
| Android Studio | Advanced | 4 |

| SKILL | LEVEL | YEARS |
|-------------------------|----------|-------|
| Bootstrap | High | 6 |
| JQuery | Advanced | 10 |
| Spring framework (Java) | Medium | 2 |
| Maven | Medium | 2 |
| Symfony | Medium | 1 |
| Unity 3D | Low | 1 |
| Git, Git Flow | Medium | 3 |
| Docker | Medium | 1 |
| Eclipse | Low | 1 |
| Architecture | Low | 2 |
| TDD | Low | 2 |
| Angular, Vue | Low | 2 |

SOME PROJECTS

Having developed hundred of web projects and a handful of mobile projects, many of them are not available because they are no longer published or they are private web applications that can not be acceded without breaking privacy rules. It could be that some mobile app does not work because it has not been updated because they are not maintained by the owners.

IOS

<https://itunes.apple.com/es/app/ociosear/id1078072557?mt=8>

<https://itunes.apple.com/es/app/agente-24/id911748337?mt=8>

<https://itunes.apple.com/es/app/localizador-de-personas-wayo/id1193937513?mt=8>

<https://itunes.apple.com/es/app/mi-movistar/id1246644017?mt=8>

<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/cmis-geneve/id688349853?l=es&ls=1&mt=8>

Android:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.imoobile.laturia&hl=es>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.movistar.android.mimovistar.es&hl=es>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=es.allianz.agente24&hl=es>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.vicopo.com.lapoblainfo&hl=es>

Web:

Some developments inside:

www.movistar.es/

inteligenciafarmaceutica.com

www.lladro.com

naoporcelain.com/nao/

Full development:

iTracks: management tool for Circuit Paul Ricard (south France). Private access

Nestlé tool: management for advertising furniture at the Spanish ice cream offices. Private access

As said above, the great part of web sites full developed have been published years ago and are not available or, nowadays, are not the version developed by me.